
memo
To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Kelly Fortune, Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office 

December 22, 2022

FY2024 VAWA Violence Against Women Justice and Traiing P

The Fort Bend County Sheriff s Office will be submitting a grant proposal to fund a Domestic 
Violence Investigator position to support our Criminal Investigation Division. Federal funding is 
authorized for these projects under the Violence Against Women Act of 2013 Pub. L. No. 113-4 
(VAWA 2013). VAWA funds are made available through a Congressional appropriation to the 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office on Violence against Women. 

Project Summary: Fort Bend County Sheriff s Office (FBCSO) Violence against Women 
Justice and Training Program, funded by Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office Criminal 
Justice Division FY2023. 

FBCSO i t d t l t th b d t t f d D ti Vi lFY2024 VAWA Violence Against Women Justice and Training Grant

Domestic Violence (DV) Investigator dedicated to improve the investigation of domest

10/01/2023 through 09/30/2024

$66,289.00

$31,219.00

Kelly Fortune

Kelly Fortune

Your favorable consideration of the above request is greatly appreciated

Sincerely,


